GEORGE L. CHRISTENSON
MILWAUKEE COUNTY CLERK

MEMO

DATE: December 14, 2020

TO: The Honorable County Board of Supervisors
FROM: George L. Christenson

SUBJECT: Summons and Complaints

The following is a listing of all legal papers related to Summons and Complaints served on the
Office of the County Clerk, on behalf of Milwaukee County for the period from November 2, 2020
through December 13, 2020.

Summons & Complaints:

Type DATE REC'd Plaintiff(s) Defendant(s)
WILMINGTON SAVINGS JEFFREY DEMEYERS, ET AL,
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 11/13/2020 FUND, FSB MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL.
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 11/30/2020 MU MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL.
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 11/9/2020 JOEL GREEN MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL.
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 11/5/2020 RAFEAL NEWSON MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL.
DONALD TRUMP PRESIDENT GEORGE CHRISTENSON, MILWAUKEE
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 12/4/2020 OF THE UNITED STATES COUNTY, ET. AL.
DONALD TRUMP PRESIDENT JULIETTA HENRY, MILWAUKEE
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 12/4/2020 OF THE UNITED STATES COUNTY, ET. AL.
Discrimination Complaints:
Discrimination Type Date Rec'd Plaintiff Defendant
CIVIL RIGHTS ACT 11/30/2020 DESMOND EASLEY | AIRPORT PV
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